### **Article I: Name of Student Organization**

The organization shall be called Triton Photography Club.

#### **Article II: Statement of Purpose**

Our club's goal is to make photography accessible to all students at UCSD. Join us for events including guest speakers, instructional workshops, gallery exhibitions, photo walks, school break trips, and professional opportunities. Our club consists of 7 communities ranging from landscape to fashion led by passionate and talented individuals in their fields. No prior experience is needed to join, and we welcome all students of any background.

# **Article III: Nonprofit Statement**

Triton Photography Club is a non-profit student organization.

## **Article IV: Requirements for Membership**

No fees or dues are required to join this organization. All students who are currently enrolled in UC San Diego are eligible to join this organization. A mandatory form is to be filled out to join the organization. Students who are interested in joining have to be approved by the members of the internal board first.

\*This organization strictly adheres to the Nondiscrimination Policy Statement for University of California Publications.

# **Article V: Frequency of Organization Meetings:**

This organization will meet once weekly for 60 minutes. Principal Members are expected to devote more time for matters related to planning of events and weekly meetings. Masking is mandatory throughout the meetings. Attendance will be recorded, a minimum of one meeting per quarter is required for active membership and access to special events. If a member is absent

without communication for a whole quarter, their membership will be reviewed and they will be contacted to determine their future involvement with the club.

# Article VI: Qualifications for Holding Office and Methods of Selecting and Replacing Officers

Only registered UCSD students may hold office in the organization. Only registered UCSD students may vote in elections for the selection of the organization's officers.

The President/Chair of the organization elects officers at the beginning of Fall every year. The selection is based on people who show the most interest in forwarding this organization's purpose and those who display utmost dedication to the organization. Officers are required to collaborate with the President/Chair. Officers are expected to be organized, responsible and expressive. The officers are responsible for important decision making such as a member's disqualification. Officers are also responsible for campaigning, planning events and doing community outreach. Officers will hold their positions for a maximum of 2 years, and will need to reapply each school year. The president may not run for the same position after their term is over. Officers may be removed by the President/Chair if they go against University Policies or are unable to execute their roles. If at any point an officer needs to be replaced, there will be a voting system to appoint a replacement. Eligible voters are the remaining officers and the President/Chair. \*Any hazing/bullying/discrimination/hateful-language will not be tolerated and will lead to direct disqualification of officers or members.

#### Article VII: Risk Management

Triton Photography Club is a registered organization at University of California, San Diego, but not a part of the University itself.

Triton Photography Club understands that the University does not assume legal liability for the actions of the organization. There are no associated risks for members of this organization. This organization does not work with minors or the elderly. This organization does not provide medical assistance and members do not have to handle hazardous chemicals or machinery. Members are not required to travel internationally for this organization.